



Evan Tomek
Senior Advisor
Regulatory Applications - LTC
Regulatory Affairs

tel (226) 229-9598
Evan.Tomek@enbridge.com
EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com

Enbridge Gas Inc.
3840 Rhodes Drive
P.O. Box 700
Windsor, ON N9A 6N7
Canada

June 18, 2026

VIA EMAIL and RESS

Ritchie Murray
Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4

Dear Ritchie Murray:

**Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas or the Company)
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File No.: EB-2026-0082
2026 Storage Enhancement Project (Project)
Reply Submissions**

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1, any written reply submissions shall be filed with the OEB and served on intervenors by June 23, 2026.

Enbridge Gas notes that the written submissions filed by OEB staff and the Ministry of Natural Resources (MNR) demonstrate overall support for the approval of the Project, subject to the filing of the Ministry of Energy and Mines' (MEM) Letter of Opinion. Since OEB staff's and MNR's submissions were filed, Enbridge Gas received the MEM's Letter of Opinion which confirmed the MEM is of the opinion that the procedural aspects of the Crown's duty to consult delegated and undertaken by Enbridge Gas for the purpose of the OEB's proceedings for the Project to date are satisfactory. Enbridge Gas filed this letter with the OEB on June 11, 2026.¹

Based on the foregoing, Enbridge Gas will not be providing reply submissions in the proceeding.

Yours truly,

Evan Tomek

Evan Tomek
Senior Advisor, Regulatory Applications – Leave to Construct

Cc: Richard Lanni (Enbridge Gas Counsel)
Randy Doradat (OEB Case Manager)
Stephanie Pope (OEB Counsel)
Demetrius Kappos (MNR Counsel)

¹ Exhibit I, Tab 1, Schedule 1, Attachment 3.